From:  Zafar, Marzia
Sent: 8/6/2012 4:42:20 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE:

Okay, 12:30 works for me. | will leave here at noon. | don’t know we can go wherever you want as long
as it is not stodgy and the food is good.

Remind me to tell you about two things. Once you remind me then I'll remember what I'm talking about.

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]j
Sent: Monday, August 06, 2012 4:35 PM

To: Zafar, Marzia

Subject: RE:

Yes. 1 pm or earlier. Your call. Where do you want to eat ?

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.govl]
Sent: Monday, August 06, 2012 4:35 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Re:

Sounds perfect. Just confirmed with Audrey. Okay, I will have a late lunch with you like at
I1pm? Or is that too complicated with your schedule? No worried, if it doesn't work.

Marzia

On Aug 6, 2012, at 4:31 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

230-330 ?
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PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
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